
Schedule 99 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 

_M_a ... y..,o_r_a_n_d_c_o_u_n_c_il_lo_r_s ____ Tuesday, September 8, 2015. -
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Webgraphics 

Tuesday, 8 September 2015 12:03 
MayorandCouncillors 

Send a Submission Online (response #877) 

12-8060-20-9280 

Send a Submission Online (response #877) 
Survey Information 

Site : City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

················ 

URL: httQ://cms. richmond.ca/Page1793.asQx 

Submission Time/Date: 9/8/2015 12:03:15 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Name Jerome Dickey 

Your Address 9280 Glenallan Dr 

Subject Property Address OR 
9280 New House Height & Massing 

Bylaw Number 

Let's ensure Richmond remains consistent with 
neighbouring municipalities. The height limit for 

Comments 
ALL new houses should be 9.0 metres. In all new-
house construction, a room's floor area should be 
counted twice if the ceiling is higher than 3.7 
metres. thanks, 




